From: noreply@civicplus.com
To:

Online Form Submittal: Board and Commission Application
Subject: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:40:28 PM
Date:

Board and Commission Application

Step 1
Application for Appointment to Whatcom County Boards and Commissions

Public Statement

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public board or
commission, the information provided will be available to the County Council,
County Executive, and the public. All board and commission members are
expected to be fair, impartial, and respectful of the public, County staff, and each
other. Failure to abide by these expectations may result in revocation of
appointment and removal from the appointive position.

Title Dr.

First Name Chris

Last Name Cochran
Today's Date 1/12/2021
Street Address 1306 Dupont St
City Bellingham
Zip 98225

Do you live in & are Yes

you registered to vote
in Whatcom County?

Do you have a different  Field not completed.
mailing address?

Primary Telephone 360-746-5108

Secondary Te|ephone Field not completed.

Email Address chris.cochran@bellinghamschools.org

Step 2

1. Name of Board or Child & Family Well-Being Task Force


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com

Committee

Child & Family Well-
Being Task Force

2. Do you meet the
residency,
employment, and/or
affiliation requirements
of the position for
which you’re applying?

3. Which Council
district do you live in?

4. Are you a US
citizen?

5. Are you registered to
vote in Whatcom
County?

6. Have you declared
candidacy (as defined
by RCW 42.17A.055)
for a paid elected office
in any jurisdiction
within the county?

7. Have you ever been
a member of this
Board/Commission?

8. Do you or your
spouse have a financial
interest in or are you
an employee or officer
of any business or
agency that does
business with
Whatcom County?

You may attach a
resume or detailed
summary of
experience,
qualifications, &
interest in response to
the following questions

Yes

Yes

District 1

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Field not completed.



9. Please describe your Mental Health Coordinator for Bellingham Schools

occupation (or former
occupation if retired),
qualifications,
professional and/or
community activities,
and education

10. Please describe | am passionate about working together to support our kids and
why you're interested families in the best ways possible. | know there is so much good
in serving on this board work being done now and we have so much to learn from each

or commission other as improve through collaboration and new trauma-informed

approaches.
References (p|ease Keith Schacht, 360-676-6400,
include daytime keith.schacht@bellinghamschools.org

telephone number):
Signature of applicant: ~ Chris Cochran

Place Signed / Whatcom County
Submitted

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatcomcounty.us%2FAdmin%2FFormCenter%2FSubmissions%2FEdit%3Fid%3D41844%26categoryID%3D0%26formID%3D88%26displayType%3D%2520SubmissionsView%26startDate%3D%2520%26endDate%3D%2520%26dateRange%3D%2520Last30Days%26searchKeyword%3D%2520%26currentPage%3D%25200%26sortFieldID%3D%25200%26sortAscending%3D%2520False%26selectedFields%3D%2520%26parameters%3D%2520CivicPlus.Entities.Core.ModuleParameter%26submissionDataDisplayType%3D0%26backURL%3D%252fAdmin%252fFormCenter%252fSubmissions%252fIndex%252f88%253fcategoryID%253d16&data=04%7C01%7CJNixon%40co.whatcom.wa.us%7Cb07f5d85ec4e4ff2e0ed08d8b78e1bad%7C2122bbce9a1d4565931b0c534ef12e43%7C0%7C0%7C637461168278958478%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=aB0UQv1VP4Ejj6NBH25%2FgCravNxs58EwgZtWcEzIdCI%3D&reserved=0

